Member, Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco

District 7
MYRNA MELGAR
DATE: July 10, 2024
TO: Angela Calvillo
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors /)/\/\W
FROM: Supervisor Myrna Melgar, Chair, Land Use and Transportation Committee
RE: Land Use and Transportation Committee

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Land Use and Transportation Committee, | have deemed
the following matters are of an urgent nature and request them be considered by the full Board on
Tuesday, July 16, 2024, as Committee Reports:

File No. 240683 Interim Zoning Controls - Health Services and Social Services in
Upper Market Street NCT and Castro Street NCD
Sponsor: Peskin

File No. 240409 Planning Code, Zoning Map - Stonestown Mixed Use District,
Special Use District, Height and Bulk District, Special Sign District
Sponsors: Mayor; Melgar

File No. 240575 General Plan - Stonestown Development Project

These matters will be heard in the Land Use and Transportation Committee at a Regular Meeting on
Monday, July 15, 2024, at 1:30 p.m.
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